From: clerk@rusper-pc.gov.uk <clerk@rusper-pc.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 October 2025 10:32:59 UTC+01:00

To: "Planning" <planning@horsham.gov.uk>; "Tamara.Dale"
<Tamara.Dale@horsham.gov.uk>

Subject: Land adjacent to Pucks Croft DC/25/1120

Categories: Consultations

Dear Tamara

| would be grateful if you could provide an update on application DC/25/1120, including
whether it has been scheduled for committee consideration and if a recommendation has been
decided yet.

DC/25/1120

Alternative PP-13032446
Reference

Application Received Mon 07 Jul 2025

Application Validated Mon 07 Jul 2025

Address Land Adjacent To Pucks Croft Cottage Horsham Road Rusper West
Sussex
Proposal Outline application for the erection of 4no. dwellings, extension to

existing cottage, alterations to access and provision of landscaping.

Kind regards

Lisa Wilcock CiLCA

Clerk and RFO to Rusper Parish Council

Rusper Parish Council

c/o Rusper Village Stores, East Street, Rusper, RH12 4PX
Telephone 07380468256

Email: clerk@rusper-pc.gov.uk

Website: www.rusper-pc.gov.uk
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